
Page 1 of 3 
 

   

 

City of Galena, Illinois 

 
AGENDA 

 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 
MONDAY, MAY 11, 2015  

 
6:30 P.M. – CITY HALL 101 GREEN STREET 

 
 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION 
 

15C‐0172. 
 
Call to Order by Presiding Officer 

15C‐0173.  Roll Call 

15C‐0174.  Establishment of Quorum 
15C‐0175.  Pledge of Allegiance 
15C‐0176.  Reports of Standing Committees 
15C‐0177.  Citizens Comments 

 Not to exceed 15 minutes as an agenda item 

 Not more than 3 minutes per speaker 

 No testimony on zoning items where a public hearing has been conducted 

 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

 
 

SWEARING IN OF NEWLY ELECTED OFFICIALS 
 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 

 
15C‐0179. 

 
Swearing in of Newly Elected Officials 

‐‐ 

 
 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 

 
15C‐0178. 

 
Approval of the Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting of April 27, 2015 

4‐10 

Page 1 of 39



Page 2 of 3 
 

CONSENT AGENDA CA15‐08 
 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

15C‐0180.  Approval of Budget Amendment BA16‐01  11‐15 

 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 

 
15C‐0181. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on an Agreement with the Galena Art and 
Recreation Center for Summer Youth Programming  

16‐17 

 
15C‐0182. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on an Agreement with the Galena Foundation 
for Improvements to Turner Hall 

18‐19 

 
15C‐0183. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on a Request by Police Officer Tim Wuebben 
for a Variance from the Residency Requirement 

20‐22 

 
15C‐0184. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on a Maintenance Agreement for Water 
Street Pump Station Generator 

23‐25 

 
15C‐0185. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on 2015‐16 Employee Appointments  

26 

 
15C‐0186. 

  
Discussion and Possible Action on the Appointment of Todd Lincoln as Mayor 
Pro Tem 

‐‐ 

 
15C‐0187. 

 
Warrants  

27‐39 

15C‐0188. 
 
Alderpersons’ Comments 

 

15C‐0189. 
 
City Administrator’s Report  

 

15C‐0190. 
 
Mayor’s Report 

 

15C‐0191. 
 
Adjournment 

 

Page 2 of 39



Page 3 of 3 
 

CALENDAR INFORMATION 

 

BOARD/COMMITTEE  DATE  TIME  PLACE 

Zoning Board of Appeals  Wed. May 13  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

Historic Preservation Comm.  Thurs. May 21  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

City Council    Tues. May 26  5:00 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

 
Posted: Thursday, May 7, 2015 at 3:30 p.m.    Posted By:   

Page 3 of 39



Regular Board Meeting  27 April 2015 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 13 APRIL 2015 
 
 

15C-0151 – CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Renner called the regular meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. in the Board Chambers at 101 
Green Street on 27 April 2015.  
 
15C-0152 – ROLL CALL 
 
Upon roll call the following members were present:  Bernstein, Fach, Greene, Kieffer, Lincoln, 
Painter, Renner 
 
15C-0153 – ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 
 
Mayor Renner announced a quorum of Board members present to conduct City business.   
 
15C-0154 – PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Pledge was recited.   
 
15C-0155 - REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
 
Turner Hall Committee – Fach reported that on April 9th we had a squirrel incident at Turner 
Hall.  A squirrel got tangled in the transformer which caused a power surge.  It affected the 
heating and cooling system, the wireless router, the sprinkler system and the lighting system.  
The lighting system modules have been sent out for repairs.  Janelle Keefer is compiling a list of 
invoices for an insurance claim. The hall has been utilized by the Galena High School Drama 
Club, the History Museum, Boy Scouts of America, Earth Day and the Firemen this month.   
 
15C-0156 – PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
None.   
 

LIQUOR COMMISSION 
 
Motion:   Kieffer moved, seconded by Lincoln, to adjourn as the City Council and reconvene as 
the Liquor Commission.   
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Fach, Greene, Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
15C-0157 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON RENEWAL OF LIQUOR LICENSES 
FOR THE PERIOD MAY 1, 2015 THROUGH APRIL 30, 2016 
 
Motion:   Painter moved, seconded by Fach, to approve the renewal of liquor licenses for the 
period May 1, 2015 through April 30, 2016 as presented, 15C-0157.     
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Greene, Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Fach, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            

Page 4 of 39



Regular Board Meeting  27 April 2015 

  The motion carried.  
 
 
15C-0158 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A MANAGER’S LIQUOR LICENSE 
FOR MITCHELL S. SCHAUB FOR CANNOVA’S PIZZA, INC., 247 N. MAIN STREET 
 
Motion:   Greene moved, seconded by Kieffer, to approve the application for Manager’s Liquor 
License for Mitchell S. Schaub for Cannova’s Pizza, Inc., 247 N. Main Street, 15C-0158.   
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Fach, Greene, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
15C-0159 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A MANAGER’S LIQUOR LICENSE 
FOR LISA M. STEINLE FOR CHOCOLAT, INC., 229 S. MAIN STREET 
 
Motion:   Kieffer moved, seconded by Painter, to approve the application for Manager’s Liquor 
License for Lisa M. Steinle for Chocolat, Inc., 229 S. Main Street.   
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Fach, Greene, Kieffer, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
Motion:   Greene moved, seconded by Kieffer, to adjourn as the Liquor Commission and 
reconvene as the City Council.   
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Painter, Bernstein, Fach, Greene, Kieffer, Lincoln, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 

CONSENT AGENDA CA15-07 
 

15C-0160 – APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 
APRIL 13, 2015  
 
15C-0161 – APPROVAL OF A REQUEST BY BICYCLE ILLINOIS TO UTILIZE GRANT PARK 
AS A REST STOP FOR A BICYCLE TOUR ON OCTOBER 5, 2015 
 
15C-0162 – APPROVAL OF FISCAL YEAR 2014-15 UTILITY WRITE-OFFS 
 
Motion:   Kieffer moved, seconded by Greene, to approve Consent Agenda CA15-06 as 
presented.    
 
Discussion:  Lincoln requested item 15C-0161 be removed from the Consent Agenda.     
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Bernstein, Fach, Greene, Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
  

Page 5 of 39



Regular Board Meeting  27 April 2015 

15C-0161 – APPROVAL OF A REQUEST BY BICYCLE ILLINOIS TO UTILIZE GRANT PARK 
AS A REST STOP FOR A BICYCLE TOUR ON OCTOBER 5, 2015 
 
Motion:   Lincoln moved, seconded by Greene, to approve the request by Bicycle Illinois to utilize 
Grant Park as a rest stop for a bicycle tour on October 5, 2015.   
 
Discussion:  Lincoln questioned if this would interfere with Country Fair.  He was advised it 
would not.  Painter asked staff to make sure they know they should be using recycling containers.       
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Fach, Greene, Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
 
   The motion carried.  
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
15C-0142 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON THE FISCAL YEAR 2015-16 
OPERATING BUDGET 
 
Motion:  Painter moved, seconded by Greene, to approve Fiscal Year 2015-16 Operating Budget 
including the changes in Addendum A.   
 
Discussion:  Bernstein reminded Council that Ted Forsberg had made a request for more 
parking around the old City Cemetery.  She feels the City should consider his request.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Greene, Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Fach, Renner 
  NAYS:  None  
           
   The motion carried.   
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
15C-0163 – PRESENTATION OF CORPORATE CITATIONS OF RECOGNITION FOR 
SERVICE TO THE COMMUNITY IN RESPONSE TO THE MARCH 5 TRAIN DERAILMENT 
 
Mayor Renner along with Brett Temperly, Bob Conley and Doug Smith presented the following 
with Corporate Citations of Recognition for service to the community in response to the March 5 
train derailment:   
 
 Dillon’s Tavern, Brian Montgomery 
 Wal-Mart, Melissa McCurry 
 Victory Café, Bruce Glasgow 
 Happy Joe’s, Shannon Austin 
 Culver’s, Caprinia Aabt 
 Fire Corps, Galena Fire Department, Fallon Doyle 
 McDonald’s, Megan Soppe 
 Bridget Thommen 
 Subway, Mick & Patti Arand 
 Jo Daviess County Emergency Management Agency, Chuck Pedersen 
 American Red Cross, Leslye Mastroinni 
  
15C-0164 – RECOGNITION OF LIFESAVING EFFORTS BY OFFICERS OF THE GALENA 
POLICE DEPARTMENT 
 
Mayor Renner presented a Certificate of Recognition for Lifesaving Efforts to Officer Keith 
Brandel and Detective Tony Yett.  On March 6th Officer Brandel used the defibrillator to bring 
someone back to life.   
 

Page 6 of 39



Regular Board Meeting  27 April 2015 

15C-0165 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON THE DONATION OF A FLAG BOX BY 
GALENA JUNIOR GIRL SCOUT TROOP 7311 
 
Maya Dickerson, Amy Kurt, Avery Engle, Grace Hillard and Emilee Rodriguez of Troop 7311 
made a presentation on the Girl Scout Bronze Award and their project which includes the 
donation of a worn flag box.  The flag box will be located behind the current City Hall.   
 
Motion:  Lincoln moved seconded by Kieffer, to accept the donation of a worn flag box by Galena 
Junior Girl Scout Troup 7311.    
 
Discussion:  None.     
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Greene, Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Fach, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
15C-0166 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON STUDYING THE CREATION OF A 
TAX INCREMENT FINANCING DISTRICT CENTERED ON PART OF UNIT 2 OF THE SCENIC 
MEADOWS SUBDIVISION 
 
Motion:  Painter moved, seconded by Lincoln, the City of Galena work in cooperation with the 
developer, Don Wienen, to explore the feasibility of the establishment of a Tax Increment 
Financing District.  Such cooperation would include city staff time as needed to assist with Phase 
1 of the eligibility study of the scope of services proposed by SB Friedman and Company in their 
April 16, 2015 letter to the City.  There will be no commitment of city funds during this exploratory 
stage.   
 
Discussion:  Council supported the idea but stressed they would not commit any funds to the 
study.  It is the responsibility of the developer to determine if it meets the criteria for a TIF District.   
 
Moran will keep an eye on the amount of staff time being used.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Fach, Greene, Renner 

 NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
15C-0167 – WARRANTS 
 
Motion:  Kieffer moved, seconded by Greene, to approve the Warrants as presented.     
 
Discussion:   Bernstein noted the city received a $19,000 donation for the in squad cameras 
from Watch Guard Video.  She also questioned if the amount to White Construction was for the 
fire escapes at Turner Hall. She was advised it was.      
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Painter, Bernstein, Fach, Greene, Kieffer, Lincoln, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
15C-0168 – ALDERPERSONS’ COMMENTS 
 
Thank you – Fach thanked Emily Painter and LaVerne Greene for their faithful duty to the City of 
Galena.  He encourages them to continue to attend meetings.   
 
Service – Greene stated he has had a good time serving and appreciates all of the people in 
Galena as well as those at City Hall. 

Page 7 of 39



Regular Board Meeting  27 April 2015 

 
Thank you – Kieffer stated he has enjoyed working with LaVerne and Emily and he wishes them 
the best. 
 
Thank you – Lincoln thanked LaVerne and Emily for their time and service.   
 
Girl Scout Presentation - Lincoln stated the presentation by the girl scouts was extraordinary.  
The girls showed not an ounce of fear.   
 
Fire Department – Lincoln noted the Fire Department was there the weekend of the derailment 
as well.  It is nice to see a community does come together when it has to.   
 
Peace in Union – Painter wanted to recognize the successful Peace in Union activities.  She was 
pleased with the community support.   
 
Service – Painter stated she is proud to have served.  She found it to be engaging and 
interesting.  She loved getting to know more people as well as getting to know everyone at City 
Hall.  She feels Hahn will do a fine job and wishes him well. 
 
Comments – Bernstein echoed the comments made with regard to LaVerne and Emily.  She has 
enjoyed working with them and wishes them well.  She looks forward to seeing them in and 
around town.   
 
Canadian National Railroad – Bernstein advised the City recently received a letter from the 
Canadian National Railroad.  She is concerned about the fact that the only thing they offered was 
training.  While training is important and much appreciated, she feels they should seriously 
consider the suggestions to slow down the trains and reduce the number of tanker cars on those 
trains.   
 
LED Street Lights – Bernstein referred to a letter in last weeks Galena Gazette by Bonnie Garity 
in which she pointed out the health hazards associated with blue LED lights.  A much healthier 
option would be to consider the amber lighting.   
 
15C-0169 – CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
 
Thank you – Moran thanked Emily and LaVerne for their great years of service to the City of 
Galena.  He appreciates having the opportunity to work with them over the years.   
 
Train Derailment Update – Moran reported the following: 

 Crude that was pumped from the damaged cars and the ground is being 
removed by truck from holding tanks. 

 Removal of impacted soils is nearly complete. 
 Restoration plan will be reviewed by regulatory agencies over the next two or 

more months. 
 Final site remediation will occur after the plan is approved and will likely involve 

hauling clean soil to the site. 
 
Status of Bike Trail – Moran reported the following: 
 

 The bike trail remains closed from the y-ponds (1/4 mile mark) to the end. 
 BNSF will hold a meeting next week to plan the rebuilding of the trail as quickly 

as possible. 
 
Response from Canadian National – Moran reported the following: 
 

 Canadian National responded to our letter of April 21, 2015. 
 They support more stringent standards for railcar construction. 

Page 8 of 39



Regular Board Meeting  27 April 2015 

 They offered specialized training to our first responders at no charge. 
 We intend to take advantage of the training as well as the BNSF’s offer to allow a 

group of our firefighters to train at Pueblo, Colorado training center. 
 
Status of Freedom of Information Request – Moran reported the following: 
 

 A FOIA request was sent to the FRA on March 16 requesting records of CN track 
and bridge inspections in the Galena area. 

 We received a response today stating that no records exist pursuant to our 
request. 

 Moran will contact CN directly and forward the response to Senator Durbin and 
Representative Bustos. 

 
Federal Actions from DOT – Moran reported the following: 
 

 Emergency Order requiring trains with highly flammable liquid passing through 
highly populated areas to adhere to a maximum of 40 mph. 

 FRA recommending highest skilled inspectors conduct brake and mechanical 
inspections. 

 Better information on cargo available immediately to emergency responders. 
 
Update on Resolutions – East Galena Township and the Village of Hanover are adopting the 
resolution.  It is still being considered by others. 
 
Emergency Operations Plan – The plan will be modeled from the IL EMA.  It is an extensive 
process to develop.   
 
Social Media Policy – Staff is working on a social media policy and reviewing notification 
systems. 
 
Community Meeting – Moran advised he is working with the EL EMA and the EPA to set up a 
potential community meeting.   
 
LED Lighting -   Staff has been studying the color temperature of the lights and have talked 
about it a lot.   
 
Budget – Moran advised all expenses in Tiers 2-4 will be frozen until such time as we receive 
information on the potential cuts proposed by Governor Rauner.   
 
15C-0170 – MAYOR’S REPORT 
 
Trains – Mayor Renner advised we will continue to hit up or legislators and train people.  He 
advised it wouldn’t hurt others to do so as well.   
 
Thank you – Mayor Renner stated it has been a pleasure working with both Emily and LaVerne.  
He deeply appreciates their time.   
 
Girl Scouts – Mayor Renner agreed the Girl Scouts did a fabulous job.   
 
Congratulations – Mayor Renner congratulated all of the businesses who helped with the 
derailment.   
 
Peace in Union – Mayor Renner stated the Peace in Union event was a great thing and was very 
well done.   
 
15C-0171 - ADJOURNMENT 
 

Page 9 of 39



Regular Board Meeting  27 April 2015 

Motion:  Greene moved, seconded by Painter to adjourn.   
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Painter, Bernstein, Fach, Greene, Kieffer, Lincoln, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
      
The meeting adjourned at 7:24 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Mary Beth Hyde 
City Clerk 

Page 10 of 39



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:    Mark Moran, City Administrator    

DATE:    May 6, 2015 

RE:    Derailment Cost Recovery 
 

At the April 13 city council meeting, you authorized staff to submit an invoice to the Burlington 
Northern Sante Fe Railroad (BNSF) for personnel and equipment costs associated with the 
response to the March 5 train derailment.  The invoice was submitted on April 14 and included 
costs for 27 fire departments and ambulance services in addition to the Galena Fire 
Department/Galena Rural Fire Department and other City of Galena departments.   
 
Last week, payment in full was made for all emergency responders when a BNSF check in the 
amount $318,281.12 was received at the Galena Fire Department.  The funds will be deposited 
in the Fire Fund of the City of Galena and then separate checks will be distributed to each of the 
Galena firefighters in accordance with their hours worked.  Checks will also be issued to each of 
the responding fire departments and ambulance services based on their total hours worked and 
total hours of equipment time.  I am attaching a summary of how the funds will be distributed.  
A second attachment shows the hours and corresponding compensation amounts for each 
Galena firefighter.   
  
We are still awaiting reimbursement of approximately $12,000 for employee time, equipment, 
and other costs associated with the response by our police, public works, engineering and 
administration departments.  Other aspects of the claim, such as damage to the bike trail and 
roads, are still open and are expected to be resolved in the coming weeks.  A second invoice 
totaling $4,501.81 was submitted on behalf of a mutual aid company and a fire department 
that did not submit all of their costs in time for the April 14 invoice.  Payment has not been 
received for this second invoice.     
 
I am proposing a budget amendment that would create a revenue account in the Fire Fund and 
the General Fund to receipt the reimbursement(s) from the BNSF.  The amendment would also 
create an expense line item for disbursing the checks to the firefighters and other departments.   
 
Please contact me if you have any questions.            
 
Thank you. 
 

 

Page 11 of 39



Responder Amount Address City St Zip

Galena Fire Personnel 65,397.50$         (see attachment for detailed breakdown)

Galena Fire Department 9,174.12$           (no check to be issued)  

Galena Rural District 34,225.00$         2576 N. Windy Lane Galena IL 61036

Galena EMS District 34,142.50$         217 Summit St.  Galena IL 61036

Mutual Aid

     Cuba City FD 6,020.00$           1013 S. Main St. Cuba City WI 53807

     East Dubuque FD 2,730.00$           183 Sinsinawa Ave. East Dubuque IL 61025

     Apple River FD 2,925.00$           444 E. Hickory Apple River IL 61001

     Jamestown FD 5,752.50$           PO Box 176 Kieler WI 53812

     Menominee FD 5,816.00$           7653 N. Menominee Rd. East Dubuque IL 61025

     Scales Mount FD 18,235.00$         130 Franklin St.  Scales Mound IL 61075

     Hanover FD 12,929.50$         PO Box 706 Hanover IL 61041

     Platteville FD 5,499.00$           275 E. Main St. Platteville WI 53818

     Dubuque FD 936.00$              11 W. 9th St. Dubuque IA 52001

     Hazel Green FD 5,442.50$           PO Box 597 Hazel Green WI 53811

     Dickeyville FD 7,298.00$           100 Short St Dickyville WI 53808

Mutual Aid Total 73,583.50$        

MABAS Teams

     Shannon FD 14,600.00$         PO Box 549 Shannon IL 61078

     Milledgeville FD 3,910.00$           PO Box 153 Milledgeville IL 61051

     Mt Carroll Ambulance Assoc. 12,650.00$         206 Seminary St. Mt. Carroll IL  61053

     MABAS 17  

     Freeport FD 8,279.76$           1650 S. Walnut Ave. Freeport IL 61032

     Cedarville FPD 5,700.00$           6406 Route 26 N. Freeport IL 61032

     Davis FPD 5,700.00$           PO Box 303 Davis IL 61019

     German Valley FPD 3,705.00$           PO Box 46 German Valley IL 61039

     Lena VFD 3,705.00$           PO Box 46 Lena IL 61048

MABAS 17 Total 27,089.76$        

     MABAS 18

     Byron FPD 6,360.00$           PO Box 101 Lindenwood IL 61049

     Dixon Rural FPD 4,680.00$           PO Box 101 Lindenwood IL 61049

     Lynn‐Scott‐Rock FPD 6,360.00$           PO Box 101 Lindenwood IL 61049

     Mt. Morris FPD 8,520.00$           PO Box 101 Lindenwood IL 61049

     Polo FPD 6,360.00$           PO Box 101 Lindenwood IL 61049

     Rochelle FD 4,680.00$           PO Box 101 Lindenwood IL 61049

     Stillman FPD 6,360.00$           PO Box 101 Lindenwood IL 61049

MABAS 18 Total 43,320.00$        

TOTAL 318,092.38$   

Galena Train Derailment Cost Recovery for First Responders

Page 12 of 39



Firefighter  Hours Rate Check Amount

Bob Stocks 15.7 70.00$     1,099.00$         

John Werner 11 70.00$     770.00$            

Kevin Knautz 14 70.00$     980.00$            

Tyler Smith 8 70.00$     560.00$            

Brian Peyton 10 70.00$     700.00$            

Jennifer Soat 9 70.00$     630.00$            

Chaz Kindred 7 70.00$     490.00$            

Bob Conley 50.2 70.00$     3,514.00$         

Mechael Staver 8.7 70.00$     609.00$            

Dan Benson 19.7 70.00$     1,379.00$         

Brian Smith 28.2 70.00$     1,974.00$         

Kevin Peebles 28 70.00$     1,960.00$         

Jason Montgomery 12.5 70.00$     875.00$            

Matt Oldenburg 26.7 70.00$     1,869.00$         

Tom Kieffer 18 70.00$     1,260.00$         

Dave Oldenburg 23 70.00$     1,610.00$         

Brandon Kieffer 38.7 70.00$     2,709.00$         

Brett Temperly 26.7 70.00$     1,869.00$         

Todd Lincoln 35 70.00$     2,450.00$         

Michael Werner 37.5 70.00$     2,625.00$         

Bob Doyle 37.5 70.00$     2,625.00$         

Wayne Moyer 14.5 70.00$     1,015.00$         

Ken Pluym 13.8 70.00$     966.00$            

Justin Cook 22 70.00$     1,540.00$         

Steve Neuhaus 37.7 70.00$     2,639.00$         

Lehn DuHack 148.5 70.00$     10,395.00$       

Terry Werner 43 70.00$     3,010.00$         

Michael Williams 54.2 70.00$     3,794.00$         

Randy Beadle 78.2 70.00$     5,474.00$         

Chris Garza 48.25 70.00$     3,377.50$         

Donald Wearmouth 5 70.00$     350.00$            

Logon Kaiser 4 70.00$     280.00$            

TOTAL 934.25 65,397.50$      

Galena Fire Department Personnel Compensation

Galena Train Derailment 

Page 13 of 39



City of Galena, Illinois

Budget Amendment No. 16‐01

Fiscal Year 2015‐16  

Line Item Title Line Item No. Beginning Balance  Increase             Decrease      
Ending           

Balance

Train Derailment Claim 01.389.6 $                                              ‐    $                                   12,100  $              12,100 

Train Derailment Claim 22.389.2 ‐$                                            322,800$                                  322,800$           

Train Derailment Claim 01.13.929.03 ‐$                                            ‐$                                           ‐$                    

Train Derailment Claim 22.22.929.01 ‐$                                            313,500$                                  313,500$           

Salaries and Wages 01.21.411.00 573,200$                                   7,170$             566,030$           

Salaries and Wages 01.46.411.00 67,850$                                      5,130$             62,720$              

Diagonal Street Repair 01.41.890.05 ‐$                                            25,250$                                    25,250$              

Justification:

Approved Budget After Budget After
Fund Budget Previous Amendments Proposed Amendment

General Fund Revenues 3,568,985$                  3,568,985$                                3,581,085$                             
General Fund Expenses 3,550,035$                  3,550,035$                                3,562,985$                             

General Fund Total 18,950$                       18,950$                                     18,100$                                   

Other Fund Revenues 6,519,670$                  6,519,670$                                6,842,470$                             
Other Fund Expenses  6,532,985$                  6,532,985$                                6,846,485$                             

Other Fund Total (13,315)$                      (13,315)$                                    (4,015)$                                    

Total Budget Surplus/(Deficit) 5,635$                          5,635$                                         14,085$                                   

Approved by City Council on ____________________

Mark Moran

Budget Officer

Effect of Budget Amendment on Budget:

This budget amendment includes the following proposed changes to the current budget:

1.   Add revenue line items to receive cost recovery funds from the BNSF for City of Galena involvement in the March derailment as well as the involvement of first 
responders from other jurisdictions.  The intent is for the City to receipt all of the cost recovery funds and then issue checks to each of the responders in accordance 
with their hours worked with the incident.  Checks would be expensed from new expense funds created as part of the this budget amendment.  The proposed 
expenses are less than the revenues because some costs would not be reimbursed, such as administration, police and public works hours.  Other claim revenues, 
such as those for Galena Fire Department vehicle time, would be deposited in the Fire Fund and not directly expended.

2.  Adjust the expense line items for the Building Official, Electrical Inspector, and one police officer to correspond with their actual pay rates.  The new Building 
Official was hired at a rate less than the former Building Official.  The Electrical Inspector was temporarily at a higher pay rate until the new Building Official was 
hired.  A new police officer was hired at a rate below that of the former officer. The amendment reduces the compensation expense $5,130 in the Building 
Department and $7,170 in the Police Department.

3.  The emergency repairs to the Diagonal Street sub‐structure were completed slightly under the bid amount for a final cost of $25,250.  This expenses was 
expected in the previous fiscal year and not carried over into the new budget.  The proposed budget amendment adds this expense to the budget. 

Page 14 of 39



City of Galena, Illinois

Summary of Budget Amendments

Fiscal Year 2015‐2016

Date Line Item Title Line Item No.
Beginning 

Balance
 Increase          Decrease

Ending         

Balance

Amendment 

Number 

Reference 

Number1

5‐11‐15 Train Derailment Claim 01.389.6  $                         ‐    $           12,100   $           12,100  BA16‐01

5‐11‐15 Train Derailment Claim 22.389.2 ‐$                        322,800$          322,800$          BA16‐01

5‐11‐15 Train Derailment Claim 01.13.929.03 ‐$                        ‐$                   ‐$                   BA16‐01

5‐11‐15 Train Derailment Claim 22.22.929.01 ‐$                        313,500$          313,500$          BA16‐01

5‐11‐15 Salaries and Wages 01.21.411.00 573,200$               7,170$             566,030$          BA16‐01

5‐11‐15 Salaries and Wages 01.46.411.00 67,850$                  5,130$             62,720$            BA16‐01

5‐11‐15 Diagonal Street Repair 01.41.890.05  $                         ‐    $           25,250   $           25,250  BA16‐01

Notes:

1  Reference Number confirms that the budget amendment has been updated to the General Ledger.

Updated: 5/7/2015

Page 15 of 39



Dear Council Members of the City Of Galena, 

 

Dave Decker and I met with Mr. Moran on the topic of our Summer Camp Program.   

We would like to propose the following: we would like the City Of Galena, to be our governing body for 

our Summer Camp program.  What this would mean to the Galena ARC is that, we can save hundreds of 

dollars, by not having to have summer camp staff, who are only with us for three months out of the year 

June –August, by getting physical, 15 hours of training, finger printed through DCFS, when they are 

already teachers, and or in college for early childhood education. By the City of Galena, also taking us 

over, it will alleviate a bunch of paper work for the parents of the Summer Program, currently right now 

parent have to send in copy of birth certificate, physical, DCFS  small hand booklet, Contract for services, 

application, handbook, consent form for swimming, sunscreen, and consent for the ARC.   

The ARC will still run the program by, Planning and implementing the planning, they will do all 

registration, take care of billing and collecting of fees, keeping the summer program safe and fun for all 

that involved.  We will still maintain all staff to child ratios, and follow all DCFS guidelines as far as 

number of students per room capacity, CPR and First Aid training, snack guidelines, Liability insurance. 

What this means for the City is nothing, they will not be required to do anything but be our governing 

body, basically saying that you over see our program, and in a sense are our big brother.   

We have drafted a contract and would like any impute from you on it, I will be at the next City council 

meeting, to answer any and all of your questions. 

Sincerely  

Brenda Jakel 

Childcare Director 

Galena Art & Recreation Center  

 

Page 16 of 39



Contract for Summer Activities Service 

WHEREAS, the City council of GALENA, of Jo Daviess County, Illinois determined that is in the 

best interest of the of both parties, the city of Galena and The Galena ART & Recreation Center, to have 

the City of Galena to be the governing body of the Galena Art & Recreation Center; and 

WHERAS, Galena Art and Recreation Center (the ARC) is willing to provide the summer program  

which includes all registrations, and billing on behalf of the City of Galena, for the summer of 2015, for 

the dates of June 1st thru August 14th; subject to the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth; 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and covenants hereinafter set forth, 

it agreed by and between the parties hereto as follows: 

1. The Program shall be conducted by the ARC at the following 413 s. Bench street Galena Il. 

And also REC Park at 1721 Field St. (for the purposes of the swimming pool). 

2. The hours of the operation shall be between 7:00am ‐6pm. 

3. The program shall serve children between the ages of 3‐12 years. 

4. The ARC shall obtain and maintain in full force and effect insurance coverage for employee 

dishonesty/crimes, with the City of Galena included as an additional insured party. The ARC 

shall provide The City of Galena certificate of insurance in a form acceptable to the District 

as Proof of said coverage.  

5. The terms of this agreement shall be for the following dates from June 1st thru August 14th; 

provides however that either party may cancel this Agreement upon thirty (30) days prior 

written notice to the other party. The parties may renew the Contract on a yearly basis for 

any future summer months. 

6. The ARC is an independent contractor.  The parties recognize and agree that the ARC’s 

personnel are not employees or agents of the City of Galena during their course of 

employment for the ARC. The ARC shall be solely and exclusively responsible for the 

payment of any compensation to its employees, and the ARC agrees that it shall comply 

with all applicable state, federal, and local laws governing employment. 

7. This agreement shall be governed by the laws of State of Illinois.  

   _____________________ 

 Terry Renner 

Mayor of Galena  

  _____________________ 

  Dave Decker 

  Executive Director, Galena Arts and Recreation Center 

  Date:_________________________________ 

Page 17 of 39



April 21, 2015 

 

The Galena Foundation proposes to partner with the City of Galena to complete the accurate 
restoration of the historic Turner Hall.  In general, this work will include all remaining work that is 
not maintenance related and not including the proposed new addition.  The work of the project 
is intended to improve the appeal of Turner Hall as a venue to be enjoyed by people living and 
visiting Galena, reduce maintenance costs, and reduce energy consumption.  The Galena 
Foundation, working with the Trustees of the Joe Miller Trust at Illinois Bank and Trust, intends 
to commit several years of available funds to complete the project.  It is the intention of the 
Galena Foundation that it will take on 100% of the cost of this project and will not require the 
City of Galena to provide the normal 50% match of funds required in the Foundation’s typical 
grants for historic preservation.  Current estimate of the total cost of this project is approximately 
$180,000, although the scope of work has not been fully identified.  This total cost includes 
analysis and design, labor, materials, contingencies and fees.  The Galena Foundation has 
received preliminary approval from the Trustee to expend funds for this project.  It is anticipated 
that The Galena Foundation Board of Directors will approve the project at its next regular 
meeting based on the concurrence of the Trustee. 

The following is a list of the items that make up the scope of the project: 

 Historic Structures Report 
 Historic Paint Study 
 Flyloft Insulation/Waterproofing Engineering Analysis 
 Repair and Waterproofing Rear Stage Wall 
 Exterior Balcony Painting 
 Small Roof Over South Side Door 
 Restroom Updates  
 Main Floor Refinishing 
 Locking Gate to Flyloft Access 
 Upgrade Kitchen Wiring for Caterers 
 New Roof on Kitchen to Eliminate Water Damage 
 Patch and Paint Exterior Kitchen Wall to Resolve Moisture Issues 
 Flyloft Insulation/Waterproofing 
 Exterior Spot Tuckpointing, Clean and Seal Exterior Stone Walls 
 Dumpster Enclosure 
 Clean, Repair and Paint Interior with Historically Accurate Colors 
 Replace Stage Floor 

The following is how we envision the project being developed: 

 City of Galena commits to the project in May 2015 through City Council approval. The 
Galena Foundation obtains final commitment from Trustee to expend several years of 
available funds to the project 

 City of Galena will fund the project through its General Fund or municipal borrowing with 
any debt repayment to come from The Galena Foundation and the Joe Miller Trust. 

Page 18 of 39



 City of Galena will hire licensed architect Adam Johnson to prepare plans and 
specifications for the work with the intent that high quality work and competitive bidding 
will result.  Cost of architectural services are part of the project cost and will be paid by 
The Galena Foundation.  City of Galena will develop “front end” specifications and bid 
the project.  City of Galena will perform all construction administration services.  City of 
Galena will perform this work with city staff at no cost to The Galena Foundation or the 
Joe Miller Trust.  Licensed architect will perform substantial completion and final 
completion inspections and develop punchlist all in accordance with AIA guidelines.  The 
Galena Foundation will work with architect and The Turner Hall Committee to assure 
that work is done to its satisfaction and in compliance with the plans and specifications. 

 City of Galena will provide sufficient funds in its annual budget and its five year 
maintenance and improvement plan to properly maintain and operate the facility.  
Development of budget and five year plan to be coordinated with the Turner Hall 
Committee and communicated to The Galena Foundation Board for their comments. 

 In the event the City of Galena sells Turner Hall to a private party within five years of the 
completion of the work of the project, the City of Galena will return one half of the total 
cost of the project to The Galena Foundation.  The Galena Foundation will then re-invest 
these funds in another historic preservation project involving a not-for-profit entity in 
accordance with the Foundation’s by-laws. 

The Galena Foundation looks forward to working with the City of Galena to produce another 
successful project.  Thank you for the opportunity to work with the City of Galena to advance 
historic preservation in our community and to provide affordable cultural amenities that will be 
enjoyed by all. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Charles R. Marsden 

President, The Galena Foundation 

 

 

Page 19 of 39



Page 20 of 39



Page 21 of 39



Page 22 of 39



Page 23 of 39



Page 24 of 39



Page 25 of 39



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:    Mark Moran, City Administrator    

DATE:    May 6, 2015 

RE:    Employee Appointments 
 

Under Illinois law, both the mayor and the city council are granted powers related to the 
appointment of city officers or employees.  The powers are summarized in the following excerpt 
from the state statute:  “The mayor…with the advice and consent of the city council…may 
appoint…officers necessary to carry into effect the powers conferred upon municipalities” [65 ILCS 
5/3.1‐30‐5(a)]. 
 
By prior custom and practice all city department heads and select other employees are appointed 
annually for one‐year terms at the first council meeting in May.  The mayor with the advice and 
consent of the council makes the appointments.  I am writing to provide you with Mayor Renner’s 
list of appointments. 
 
Mayor Renner proposes the following appointments for the period beginning May 12, 2015 through 
on May 9, 2016 when new appointments are made. 
 

 City Attorney, Joe Nack 

 City Administrator, Mark Moran  

 Police Chief, Lori Huntington 

 City Engineer, Andy Lewis 

 Zoning Administrator, Matt Oldenburg 

 Building Official, Jonathan Miller 

 Public Works Director, Jim Rigdon 

 Finance Director, Cindy Pepple 

 Fire Chief, Randy Beadle 

 Assistant Fire Chief, Robert Connelly   

 Director of the Fire Prevention Bureau, Randy Beadle 

 Fire Inspector, Brett Temperly  

 Deputy City Clerk, Debra Price  

 Deputy Building Official, Robert Brotheridge (part‐time) 

 Deputy Building Official, Andy Lewis 

 Electrical Inspector, Robert Brotheridge 

 Rental Housing Inspector, Brett Temperly  
 
If you have any questions about the appointment process or the performance of any of the 
appointed employees, please let me know.     

 

Page 26 of 39



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     1
Input Dates: 4/28/2015 - 5/31/2015 May 07, 2015  01:41PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

ADDOCO INC (971)
00045517 1 Invoice MULCH 04/29/2015 744.00 17.52.820.06

Total ADDOCO INC (971): 744.00

ALBAUGH, ROBERT CRAIG (1084)
050115 1 Invoice RETIREMENT HEALTH B 05/01/2015 102.00 78.32.464.02

Total ALBAUGH, ROBERT CRAIG (1084): 102.00

APPLE RIVER FIRE DEPARTMENT (120099)
050515 1 Invoice TRAIN DERAILMENT REI 05/05/2015 2,925.00 22.22.929.01

Total APPLE RIVER FIRE DEPARTMENT (120099): 2,925.00

AT & T (LOCAL) (103)
050115 1 Invoice PHONE 05/01/2015 327.85 01.21.552.00

Total AT & T (LOCAL) (103): 327.85

BEADLE, RANDY (120126)
050515 1 Invoice TRAIN DERAILMENT REI 05/05/2015 5,474.00 22.22.929.01

Total BEADLE, RANDY (120126): 5,474.00

BENSON, DANIEL J. (120078)
050515 1 Invoice TRAIN DERAILMENT REI 05/05/2015 1,379.00 22.22.929.01

Total BENSON, DANIEL J. (120078): 1,379.00

BLACKHAWK SPRINKLERS (616)
82956 1 Invoice POWER SURGE REPAIR 04/24/2015 397.00 58.54.511.00

Total BLACKHAWK SPRINKLERS (616): 397.00

BOOKLESS, JOHN (250)
050880 1 Invoice POWER SURGE REPAIR 05/06/2015 100.00 58.54.511.00

Total BOOKLESS, JOHN (250): 100.00

BYRON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT (120116)
050515 1 Invoice TRAIN DERAILMENT REI 05/05/2015 6,360.00 22.22.929.01

Total BYRON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT (120116): 6,360.00

CARD SERVICE CENTER (119840)
042815 1 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES 04/28/2015 52.06 01.13.651.02
042815 2 Invoice PHOTOSHOP MONTHLY  04/28/2015 21.24 01.16.563.00
042815 3 Invoice TOLLS 04/28/2015 2.20 01.41.562.00
042815 4 Invoice BOAT DOCK DESIGN 04/28/2015 500.00 17.52.870.03
042815 5 Invoice BOAT DOCK DESIGN 04/28/2015 11.75 17.52.870.03
042815 6 Invoice EXCHANGE ON LINE 04/28/2015 87.50 51.42.929.00
042815 7 Invoice STAGE LIGHTS 04/28/2015 227.35 58.54.654.01
042815 8 Invoice LESSON SUPPLIES 04/28/2015 51.07 59.55.652.04

Page 27 of 39



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     2
Input Dates: 4/28/2015 - 5/31/2015 May 07, 2015  01:41PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total CARD SERVICE CENTER (119840): 953.17

CEDAR CROSS OVERHEAD DOOR (588)
175551 1 Invoice BUILDING MAINTENANC 04/15/2015 126.00 01.21.511.00
175740 1 Invoice BUILDING MAINTENANC 04/24/2015 103.50 01.21.511.00

Total CEDAR CROSS OVERHEAD DOOR (588): 229.50

CEDARVILLE FIRE DEPARTMENT (120112)
050515 1 Invoice TRAIN DERAILMENT REI 05/05/2015 5,700.00 22.22.929.01

Total CEDARVILLE FIRE DEPARTMENT (120112): 5,700.00

CONLEY, ROBERT L. (120076)
050515 1 Invoice TRAIN DERAILMENT REI 05/05/2015 3,514.00 22.22.929.01

Total CONLEY, ROBERT L. (120076): 3,514.00

COOK, JUSTIN J. (120089)
050515 1 Invoice TRAIN DERAILMENT REI 05/05/2015 1,540.00 22.22.929.01

Total COOK, JUSTIN J. (120089): 1,540.00

CUBA CITY FIRE DEPARTMENT (120097)
050515 1 Invoice TRAIN DERAILMENT REI 05/05/2015 6,020.00 22.22.929.01

Total CUBA CITY FIRE DEPARTMENT (120097): 6,020.00

DAVIS FIRE DEPARTMENT (120113)
050515 1 Invoice TRAIN DERAILMENT REI 05/05/2015 5,700.00 22.22.929.01

Total DAVIS FIRE DEPARTMENT (120113): 5,700.00

DECKER SUPPLY CO., INC. (867)
886436 1 Invoice SIGNS 04/28/2015 205.24 01.41.652.04
886487 1 Invoice SIGNS 04/30/2015 156.12 01.41.652.04

Total DECKER SUPPLY CO., INC. (867): 361.36

DICKEYVILLE FIRE DEPARTMENT (120107)
050515 1 Invoice TRAIN DERAILMENT REI 05/05/2015 7,298.00 22.22.929.01

Total DICKEYVILLE FIRE DEPARTMENT (120107): 7,298.00

DIXON RURAL FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT (120117)
050515 1 Invoice TRAIN DERAILMENT REI 05/05/2015 4,680.00 22.22.929.01

Total DIXON RURAL FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT (120117): 4,680.00

DIXON, R. K.  CO. (1)
1284385 1 Invoice COPIES MADE 04/23/2015 276.51 01.13.579.00

Page 28 of 39



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     3
Input Dates: 4/28/2015 - 5/31/2015 May 07, 2015  01:41PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total DIXON, R. K.  CO. (1): 276.51

DOIG, KATHLEEN (119339)
449613 1 Invoice MARKET HOUSE RESTR 05/05/2015 285.00 01.13.511.06

Total DOIG, KATHLEEN (119339): 285.00

DOYLE, ROBERT M. (120086)
050515 1 Invoice TRAIN DERAILMENT REI 05/05/2015 2,625.00 22.22.929.01

Total DOYLE, ROBERT M. (120086): 2,625.00

DUBUQUE FIRE DEPARTMENT (120105)
050515 1 Invoice TRAIN DERAILMENT REI 05/05/2015 936.00 22.22.929.01

Total DUBUQUE FIRE DEPARTMENT (120105): 936.00

DUBUQUE FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC. (631)
103912 1 Invoice VEHICLE OPERATIONS 04/08/2012 102.15 22.22.613.00

Total DUBUQUE FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC. (631): 102.15

DUHACK, LEHN G. (120090)
050515 1 Invoice TRAIN DERAILMENT REI 05/05/2015 10,395.00 22.22.929.01

Total DUHACK, LEHN G. (120090): 10,395.00

EAST DUBUQUE FIRE DEPARTMENT (120098)
050515 1 Invoice TRAIN DERAILMENT REI 05/05/2015 2,730.00 22.22.929.01

Total EAST DUBUQUE FIRE DEPARTMENT (120098): 2,730.00

EJ EQUIPMENT, INC. (119950)
0068525 1 Invoice SWEEPER 04/29/2015 160.14 01.41.613.11

Total EJ EQUIPMENT, INC. (119950): 160.14

FOLEY'S TIRE & AUTO SERVICE, INC. (119917)
3986 1 Invoice EQUIPMENT 05/04/2015 15.00 17.52.514.00

Total FOLEY'S TIRE & AUTO SERVICE, INC. (119917): 15.00

FREEPORT FIRE DEPARTMENT (120111)
050515 1 Invoice TRAIN DERAILMENT REI 05/05/2015 8,279.76 22.22.929.01

Total FREEPORT FIRE DEPARTMENT (120111): 8,279.76

G & K SERVICES (532)
050115 1 Invoice UNIFORMS 05/01/2015 406.19 01.41.579.02

Total G & K SERVICES (532): 406.19

Page 29 of 39



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     4
Input Dates: 4/28/2015 - 5/31/2015 May 07, 2015  01:41PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

GALENA EMS DISTRICT (120096)
050515 1 Invoice TRAIN DERAILMENT REI 05/05/2015 34,142.50 22.22.929.01

Total GALENA EMS DISTRICT (120096): 34,142.50

GALENA GAZETTE (34)
00236252 1 Invoice AD 04/22/2015 28.80 59.55.553.00

Total GALENA GAZETTE (34): 28.80

GALENA LAUN. & LINEN INC. (84)
050115 1 Invoice FINANCE-LAUNDRY SER 05/01/2015 8.00 01.13.654.00
050115 2 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT 05/01/2015 25.00 22.22.651.00
050115 3 Invoice POLICE DEPARTMENT 05/01/2015 30.00 01.21.651.00
050115 4 Invoice TURNER HALL-RUG SER 05/01/2015 27.00 58.54.654.01

Total GALENA LAUN. & LINEN INC. (84): 90.00

GALENA LUMBER CO. (85)
043015 1 Invoice HOSE RACK 113 04/30/2015 69.14 22.22.655.00
050115 1 Invoice MISC. MATERIALS 05/01/2015 25.26 01.41.652.00
050115 2 Invoice MISC. MATERIALS 05/01/2015 37.91 01.41.890.04
050115 3 Invoice TOT LOT PARK 05/01/2015 178.21 17.52.820.06

Total GALENA LUMBER CO. (85): 310.52

GALENA PUBLIC LIBRARY (93)
043015 1 Invoice PERS.PROP.REPLACE.T 04/30/2015 297.29 16.14.913.00

Total GALENA PUBLIC LIBRARY (93): 297.29

GALENA RURAL FIRE (120095)
050515 1 Invoice TRAIN DERAILMENT REI 05/05/2015 34,225.00 22.22.929.01

Total GALENA RURAL FIRE (120095): 34,225.00

GARZA, CHRISTOPHER M. (120127)
050515 1 Invoice TRAIN DERAILMENT REI 05/05/2015 3,377.50 22.22.929.01

Total GARZA, CHRISTOPHER M. (120127): 3,377.50

GASSER @ GALENA (24)
050115 1 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 05/01/2015 11.05 01.41.613.11
050115 2 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 05/01/2015 76.56 01.41.652.00
050115 3 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 05/01/2015 66.04 01.41.890.04
050115 4 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 05/01/2015 16.48 15.41.514.06
050115 5 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 05/01/2015 3.76 17.52.514.00
050115 6 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 05/01/2015 208.47 17.52.652.00
050115 7 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 05/01/2015 104.41 17.52.820.06
050115 8 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 05/01/2015 8.23 22.22.613.00
050115 9 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 05/01/2015 124.72 22.22.844.04
050115 10 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 05/01/2015 61.56 58.54.654.01
050115 11 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 05/01/2015 127.14 59.55.511.01
050115 12 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 05/01/2015 42.96 59.55.511.02

Page 30 of 39



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     5
Input Dates: 4/28/2015 - 5/31/2015 May 07, 2015  01:41PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

050115 13 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 05/01/2015 19.37 59.55.512.01

Total GASSER @ GALENA (24): 870.75

GERMAN VALLEY FIRE DEPARTMENT (120114)
050515 1 Invoice TRAIN DERAILMENT REI 05/05/2015 3,705.00 22.22.929.01

Total GERMAN VALLEY FIRE DEPARTMENT (120114): 3,705.00

GLOBAL REACH INTERNET PROD. (119792)
65219 1 Invoice MONTHLY HOSTING FEE 04/01/2015 85.00 01.13.512.05

Total GLOBAL REACH INTERNET PROD. (119792): 85.00

GUY'S TRUCK & TRACTOR SERVICE (119033)
GWI004771 1 Invoice SWEEPER 04/29/2015 16.28 01.41.613.11
GWI004795 1 Invoice SWEEPER 04/30/2015 16.45 01.41.613.11

Total GUY'S TRUCK & TRACTOR SERVICE (119033): 32.73

HALSTEAD, MARY L. (119966)
041615 1 Invoice CITY HALL JANITOR 04/16/2015 240.00 01.13.511.07
041615 2 Invoice PUBLIC RESTROOMS AT  04/16/2015 225.00 01.13.511.08
050115 1 Invoice CITY HALL JANITOR 05/01/2015 240.00 01.13.511.07
050115 2 Invoice PUBLIC RESTROOMS AT  05/01/2015 225.00 01.13.511.08
050115 3 Invoice PARKS RESTROOMS 05/01/2015 375.00 01.13.511.06

Total HALSTEAD, MARY L. (119966): 1,305.00

HANOVER FIRE DEPARTMENT (120103)
050515 1 Invoice TRAIN DERAILMENT REI 05/05/2015 12,929.50 22.22.929.01

Total HANOVER FIRE DEPARTMENT (120103): 12,929.50

HAZEL GREEN FIRE DEPARTMENT (120106)
050515 1 Invoice TRAIN DERAILMENT REI 05/05/2015 5,442.50 22.22.929.01

Total HAZEL GREEN FIRE DEPARTMENT (120106): 5,442.50

HEFEL, ERIC (119720)
042915 1 Invoice MEALS/ILEAS CONFERE 04/29/2015 22.25 01.21.562.00

Total HEFEL, ERIC (119720): 22.25

HYDE, MARY BETH (101)
050115 1 Invoice RETIREMENT GIFT 05/01/2015 104.95 01.11.929.01

Total HYDE, MARY BETH (101): 104.95

IIW ENGINEERS & SURVEYORS, PC (260)
62480 1 Invoice DESIGN 03/26/2015 6,480.00 17.52.870.03
62642 1 Invoice DESIGN 04/29/2015 1,687.50 01.45.532.00

Page 31 of 39



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     6
Input Dates: 4/28/2015 - 5/31/2015 May 07, 2015  01:41PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total IIW ENGINEERS & SURVEYORS, PC (260): 8,167.50

IL DEPARTMENT OF CMS (CRF) (118967)
T1532052 1 Invoice IN-SQUAD COMPUTER C 04/20/2015 232.60 01.21.542.00

Total IL DEPARTMENT OF CMS (CRF) (118967): 232.60

IL MUNICIPAL LEAGUE (112)
050115 1 Invoice IML DUES 05/01/2015 438.00 01.11.561.00

Total IL MUNICIPAL LEAGUE (112): 438.00

INTL INST OF MUNICIPAL CLERKS (114)
050115 1 Invoice DUES 05/01/2015 170.00 01.14.561.00

Total INTL INST OF MUNICIPAL CLERKS (114): 170.00

JAMESTOWN FIRE DEPARTMENT (120100)
050515 1 Invoice TRAIN DERAILMENT REI 05/05/2015 5,752.50 22.22.929.01

Total JAMESTOWN FIRE DEPARTMENT (120100): 5,752.50

JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. (397)
050115 1 Invoice ELECTRIC 05/01/2015 6,342.82 15.41.572.00
050115 2 Invoice CITY HALL 05/01/2015 525.57 01.13.571.01
050115 3 Invoice POLICE DEPARTMENT/E 05/01/2015 602.12 01.21.571.01
050115 4 Invoice EMS/ELECTRIC 05/01/2015 107.23 12.10.571.01
050115 5 Invoice PARKS/ELECTRIC 05/01/2015 95.09 17.52.571.01
050115 6 Invoice FLOOD/ELECTRIC 05/01/2015 352.10 20.25.576.01
050115 7 Invoice FIRE/ELECTRIC 05/01/2015 373.97 22.22.576.01
050115 8 Invoice TURNER HALL/ELECTRIC 05/01/2015 634.11 58.54.571.01
050115 9 Invoice WELCOME SIGNS 05/01/2015 30.36 01.41.571.01

Total JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. (397): 9,063.37

JO DAVIESS COUNTY TREAS. (MFT) (119855)
3169 1 Invoice SALT 04/27/2015 2,972.78 01.41.614.07

Total JO DAVIESS COUNTY TREAS. (MFT) (119855): 2,972.78

JO DAVIESS CTY COLLECTOR (563)
050115 1 Invoice TAXES-HABITAT FOR HU 05/01/2015 150.82 01.11.929.01
050115 2 Invoice TAXES-STAND PIPE 05/01/2015 509.64 51.42.929.00
050115 3 Invoice TAXES-WATER TOWER 05/01/2015 1,000.00 51.42.549.00
050115 4 Invoice TAXES-WATER TOWER 05/01/2015 969.64 51.42.929.00

Total JO DAVIESS CTY COLLECTOR (563): 2,630.10

JO DAVIESS CTY SHERIFF (116)
050115 1 Invoice RADIO SERVICE 05/01/2015 100.00 22.22.538.00
050115 2 Invoice CITY SHARE OF OFFICE 05/01/2015 200.12 01.21.538.00

Page 32 of 39



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     7
Input Dates: 4/28/2015 - 5/31/2015 May 07, 2015  01:41PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total JO DAVIESS CTY SHERIFF (116): 300.12

JOHNSON ARCHITECTURE, ADAM (119363)
042915 1 Invoice FIRE TRAINING - BARN 04/29/2015 2,275.00 22.22.840.05

Total JOHNSON ARCHITECTURE, ADAM (119363): 2,275.00

KAISER, LOGON J. (120094)
050515 1 Invoice TRAIN DERAILMENT REI 05/05/2015 280.00 22.22.929.01

Total KAISER, LOGON J. (120094): 280.00

KEEFFER, JANELLE (120130)
050115 1 Invoice JDCF ANNUAL MEETING 05/01/2015 45.00 01.11.562.00

Total KEEFFER, JANELLE (120130): 45.00

KIEFFER, BRANDON (119933)
050515 1 Invoice TRAIN DERAILMENT REI 05/05/2015 2,709.00 22.22.929.01

Total KIEFFER, BRANDON (119933): 2,709.00

KIEFFER, TOM (119469)
050515 1 Invoice TRAIN DERAILMENT REI 05/05/2015 1,260.00 22.22.929.01

Total KIEFFER, TOM (119469): 1,260.00

KINDRED, CHARLES N. (120131)
050515 1 Invoice TRAIN DERAILMENT REI 05/05/2015 490.00 22.22.929.01

Total KINDRED, CHARLES N. (120131): 490.00

KIWANIS CLUB OF GALENA (399)
050115 1 Invoice 4TH OF JULY FIREWORK 05/01/2015 3,500.00 01.11.929.04

Total KIWANIS CLUB OF GALENA (399): 3,500.00

KNAUTZ, KEVIN C. (120124)
050515 1 Invoice TRAIN DERAILMENT REI 05/05/2015 980.00 22.22.929.01

Total KNAUTZ, KEVIN C. (120124): 980.00

LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. (627)
9303242572 1 Invoice SUPPLIES 04/28/2015 202.03 01.41.652.00

Total LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. (627): 202.03

LEIBOLD AUTO CENTER OF GALENA (943)
20261 1 Invoice REPAIRS 04/23/2015 428.60 01.41.613.12
20304 1 Invoice CAR REPAIRS 04/29/2015 384.57 01.41.613.12

Total LEIBOLD AUTO CENTER OF GALENA (943): 813.17

Page 33 of 39



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     8
Input Dates: 4/28/2015 - 5/31/2015 May 07, 2015  01:41PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

LENA VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT (120115)
050515 1 Invoice TRAIN DERAILMENT REI 05/05/2015 3,705.00 22.22.929.01

Total LENA VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT (120115): 3,705.00

LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MGMT. INC (376)
1343164-201 1 Invoice INVESTIGATION PROGR 04/30/2015 50.50 01.21.652.03

Total LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MGMT. INC (376): 50.50

LINCOLN, TODD W. (120125)
050515 1 Invoice TRAIN DERAILMENT REI 05/05/2015 2,450.00 22.22.929.01

Total LINCOLN, TODD W. (120125): 2,450.00

LOUIE'S TRENCHING SERVICE (127)
043015 1 Invoice DIAGONAL STREET REP 04/30/2015 25,250.00 01.41.890.05
050115 1 Invoice CROSSWALKS 05/01/2015 13,349.05 01.41.863.07

Total LOUIE'S TRENCHING SERVICE (127): 38,599.05

LYNN-SCOTT-ROCK FIRE PROTECT. DIST. (120118)
050515 1 Invoice TRAIN DERAILMENT REI 05/05/2015 6,360.00 22.22.929.01

Total LYNN-SCOTT-ROCK FIRE PROTECT. DIST. (120118): 6,360.00

MENARDS (280)
74067 1 Invoice PAVILION RESERVATION  04/22/2015 98.73 17.52.652.00

Total MENARDS (280): 98.73

MENOMINEE FIRE DEPARTMENT (120101)
050515 1 Invoice TRAIN DERAILMENT REI 05/05/2015 5,816.00 22.22.929.01

Total MENOMINEE FIRE DEPARTMENT (120101): 5,816.00

MILLEDGEVILLE FIRE DEPARTMENT (120109)
050515 1 Invoice TRAIN DERAILMENT REI 05/05/2015 3,910.00 22.22.929.01

Total MILLEDGEVILLE FIRE DEPARTMENT (120109): 3,910.00

MNS CONSTRUCTION, INC. (118877)
050515 1 Invoice DESIGN/CONSTRUCTION 05/05/2015 23,394.47 22.22.840.05

Total MNS CONSTRUCTION, INC. (118877): 23,394.47

MONTGOMERY TIMMERMAN, INC. (119350)
050115 1 Invoice POLICE DEPARTMENT C 05/01/2015 22,999.50 01.13.820.00

Total MONTGOMERY TIMMERMAN, INC. (119350): 22,999.50

MONTGOMERY, JASON P. (120081)
050515 1 Invoice TRAIN DERAILMENT REI 05/05/2015 875.00 22.22.929.01

Page 34 of 39



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     9
Input Dates: 4/28/2015 - 5/31/2015 May 07, 2015  01:41PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total MONTGOMERY, JASON P. (120081): 875.00

MOUNT CARROLL AMBULANCE ASSOC. (120110)
050515 1 Invoice TRAIN DERAILMENT REI 05/05/2015 12,650.00 22.22.929.01

Total MOUNT CARROLL AMBULANCE ASSOC. (120110): 12,650.00

MOYER, WAYNE (120087)
050515 1 Invoice TRAIN DERAILMENT REI 05/05/2015 1,015.00 22.22.929.01

Total MOYER, WAYNE (120087): 1,015.00

MT. MORRIS FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT (120119)
050515 1 Invoice TRAIN DERAILMENT REI 05/05/2015 8,520.00 22.22.929.01

Total MT. MORRIS FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT (120119): 8,520.00

NEUHAUS, STEVEN J. (120129)
050515 1 Invoice TRAIN DERAILMENT REI 05/05/2015 2,639.00 22.22.929.01

Total NEUHAUS, STEVEN J. (120129): 2,639.00

NICOR (F) (118924)
050115 1 Invoice POOL-GAS 05/01/2015 190.37 59.55.571.02
050115 2 Invoice CITY HALL-GAS 05/01/2015 147.92 01.13.571.05
050115 3 Invoice POLICE-GAS 05/01/2015 183.07 01.21.571.05
050115 4 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS-GAS 05/01/2015 372.84 01.41.571.05
050115 5 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT-GAS 05/01/2015 246.79 22.22.571.05
050115 6 Invoice TURNER HALL-GAS 05/01/2015 491.40 58.54.571.05

Total NICOR (F) (118924): 1,632.39

OLDENBURG, DAVID J. (120083)
050515 1 Invoice TRAIN DERAILMENT REI 05/05/2015 1,610.00 22.22.929.01

Total OLDENBURG, DAVID J. (120083): 1,610.00

OLDENBURG, MATTHEW J. (120082)
050515 1 Invoice TRAIN DERAILMENT REI 05/05/2015 1,869.00 22.22.929.01

Total OLDENBURG, MATTHEW J. (120082): 1,869.00

PEEBLES, KEVIN W. (120080)
050515 1 Invoice TRAIN DERAILMENT REI 05/05/2015 1,960.00 22.22.929.01

Total PEEBLES, KEVIN W. (120080): 1,960.00

PETTY CASH/CITY HALL (161)
050115 1 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES 05/01/2015 33.86 01.13.651.02
050115 2 Invoice TRAVEL REIMBURSEME 05/01/2015 14.55 01.41.563.00
050115 3 Invoice JANITOR SUPPLIES 05/01/2015 9.63 17.52.652.00
050115 4 Invoice REFUNDS 05/01/2015 43.00 01.11.912.00
050115 5 Invoice SOFTWARE UPDATE 05/01/2015 10.08 01.13.651.02

Page 35 of 39



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     10
Input Dates: 4/28/2015 - 5/31/2015 May 07, 2015  01:41PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total PETTY CASH/CITY HALL (161): 111.12

PETTY CASH/POLICE DEPT. (163)
050515 1 Invoice SUPPLIES 05/05/2015 5.36 01.21.540.00
050515 2 Invoice POSTAGE 05/05/2015 6.35 01.21.551.00
050515 3 Invoice MEALS/TRAINING 05/05/2015 26.98 01.21.562.00

Total PETTY CASH/POLICE DEPT. (163): 38.69

PEYTON, BRIAN C. (120128)
050515 1 Invoice TRAIN DERAILMENT REI 05/05/2015 700.00 22.22.929.01

Total PEYTON, BRIAN C. (120128): 700.00

PLATTEVILLE FIRE DEPARTMENT (120104)
050515 1 Invoice TRAIN DERAILMENT REI 05/05/2015 5,499.00 22.22.929.01

Total PLATTEVILLE FIRE DEPARTMENT (120104): 5,499.00

PLUYM, KENNETH B. (120088)
050515 1 Invoice TRAIN DERAILMENT REI 05/05/2015 966.00 22.22.929.01

Total PLUYM, KENNETH B. (120088): 966.00

POLO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT (120120)
050515 1 Invoice TRAIN DERAILMENT REI 05/05/2015 6,360.00 22.22.929.01

Total POLO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT (120120): 6,360.00

ROCHELL FIRE DEPARTMENT (120121)
050515 1 Invoice TRAIN DERAILMENT REI 05/05/2015 4,680.00 22.22.929.01

Total ROCHELL FIRE DEPARTMENT (120121): 4,680.00

SALZMAN, BILL (1009)
042915 1 Invoice FUEL 04/29/2015 26.10 01.21.655.00
042915 2 Invoice MEALS/ILEAS CONFERE 04/29/2015 25.44 01.21.562.00

Total SALZMAN, BILL (1009): 51.54

SCALES MOUND FIRE DEPARTMENT (120102)
050515 1 Invoice TRAIN DERAILMENT REI 05/05/2015 18,235.00 22.22.929.01

Total SCALES MOUND FIRE DEPARTMENT (120102): 18,235.00

SECURITY PRODUCTS OF DUBUQUE (119890)
0437141 1 Invoice SECURITY SYSTEM CITY  04/29/2015 27.00 01.13.552.00

Total SECURITY PRODUCTS OF DUBUQUE (119890): 27.00

SHANNON FIRE DEPARTMENT (120108)
050515 1 Invoice TRAIN DERAILMENT REI 05/05/2015 14,600.00 22.22.929.01

Page 36 of 39



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     11
Input Dates: 4/28/2015 - 5/31/2015 May 07, 2015  01:41PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total SHANNON FIRE DEPARTMENT (120108): 14,600.00

SLOAN IMPLEMENT (119196)
315616 1 Invoice EQUIPMENT 04/21/2015 651.23 17.52.514.00

Total SLOAN IMPLEMENT (119196): 651.23

SMITH, BRIAN D. (120079)
050515 1 Invoice TRAIN DERAILMENT REI 05/05/2015 1,974.00 22.22.929.01

Total SMITH, BRIAN D. (120079): 1,974.00

SMITH, TYLER R. (120074)
050515 1 Invoice TRAIN DERAILMENT REI 05/05/2015 560.00 22.22.929.01

Total SMITH, TYLER R. (120074): 560.00

SOAT, JENNIFER A. (120075)
050515 1 Invoice TRAIN DERAILMENT REI 05/05/2015 630.00 22.22.929.01

Total SOAT, JENNIFER A. (120075): 630.00

STAVER, MICHAEL T. (120077)
050515 1 Invoice TRAIN DERAILMENT REI 05/05/2015 609.00 22.22.929.01

Total STAVER, MICHAEL T. (120077): 609.00

STEVES ACE HOME & GARDEN (119742)
145819/1 1 Invoice TREE/SHRUBS DEPOT G 04/22/2015 469.97 01.41.517.02

Total STEVES ACE HOME & GARDEN (119742): 469.97

STILLMAN FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT (120122)
050515 1 Invoice TRAIN DERAILMENT REI 05/05/2015 6,360.00 22.22.929.01

Total STILLMAN FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT (120122): 6,360.00

STOCKS, ROBERT B (120072)
050515 1 Invoice TRAIN DERAILMENT REI 05/05/2015 1,099.00 22.22.929.01

Total STOCKS, ROBERT B (120072): 1,099.00

TEMPERLY, BRETT L. (120084)
050515 1 Invoice TRAIN DERAILMENT REI 05/05/2015 1,869.00 22.22.929.01

Total TEMPERLY, BRETT L. (120084): 1,869.00

TOP NOTCH PLUMBING, HEATING  (625)
100718 1 Invoice EMERGENCY REPAIRS 04/23/2015 842.10 58.54.511.00

Total TOP NOTCH PLUMBING, HEATING  (625): 842.10

Page 37 of 39



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     12
Input Dates: 4/28/2015 - 5/31/2015 May 07, 2015  01:41PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

US CELLULAR (92)
050115 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS/CELL PH 05/01/2015 36.42 01.41.552.00
050115 2 Invoice ADMIN/CELL PHONE 05/01/2015 73.06 01.11.552.00
050115 3 Invoice FIRE DEPT./CELL PHONE 05/01/2015 14.07 22.22.552.00
050115 4 Invoice POLICE/CELL PHONES 05/01/2015 78.14 01.21.552.01

Total US CELLULAR (92): 201.69

US POSTAL SERVICE (1076)
043015 1 Invoice PERMIT 82 ACCOUNT PO 04/30/2015 750.00 13.44.551.00
043015 2 Invoice PERMIT 82 ACCOUNT PO 04/30/2015 250.00 52.43.551.00
043015 3 Invoice PERMIT 82 ACCOUNT PO 04/30/2015 500.00 51.42.551.00

Total US POSTAL SERVICE (1076): 1,500.00

WEARMOUTH JR., DONALD J. (120093)
050515 1 Invoice TRAIN DERAILMENT REI 05/05/2015 350.00 22.22.929.01

Total WEARMOUTH JR., DONALD J. (120093): 350.00

WEBER PAPER COMPANY (40)
598321 1 Invoice MARKET HOUSE RESTR 03/05/2015 480.88 01.13.511.06
604063 1 Invoice MARKET HOUSE RESTR 04/30/2015 77.86 01.13.511.06
604068 1 Invoice JANITOR SUPPLIES 04/30/2015 781.04 17.52.652.00
604069 1 Invoice JANITOR SUPPLIES 04/30/2015 275.43 01.13.654.00

Total WEBER PAPER COMPANY (40): 1,615.21

WERNER, CHARLES  (734)
050515 1 Invoice SUPPLIES FOR EXPLOR 05/05/2015 61.43 01.21.549.00

Total WERNER, CHARLES  (734): 61.43

WERNER, JOHN J. (120073)
050515 1 Invoice TRAIN DERAILMENT REI 05/05/2015 770.00 22.22.929.01

Total WERNER, JOHN J. (120073): 770.00

WERNER, MICHAEL L. (120085)
050515 1 Invoice TRAIN DERAILMENT REI 05/05/2015 2,625.00 22.22.929.01

Total WERNER, MICHAEL L. (120085): 2,625.00

WERNER, TERRANCE R. (120091)
050515 1 Invoice TRAIN DERAILMENT REI 05/05/2015 3,010.00 22.22.929.01

Total WERNER, TERRANCE R. (120091): 3,010.00

WEX BANK (MURPHY) (119102)
041515 1 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT/GAS 04/15/2015 422.86 22.22.655.00
041515 2 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS/GAS 04/15/2015 779.02 01.41.655.00

Total WEX BANK (MURPHY) (119102): 1,201.88

Page 38 of 39



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     13
Input Dates: 4/28/2015 - 5/31/2015 May 07, 2015  01:41PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359)
050115 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS JANITO 05/01/2015 110.00 01.41.511.01

Total WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359): 110.00

WILLETT HOFMANN & ASSOC., INC. (119914)
20902 1 Invoice DESIGN 04/16/2015 14,846.92 41.61.860.07

Total WILLETT HOFMANN & ASSOC., INC. (119914): 14,846.92

WILLIAMS, MICHAEL J. (120092)
050515 1 Invoice TRAIN DERAILMENT REI 05/05/2015 3,794.00 22.22.929.01

Total WILLIAMS, MICHAEL J. (120092): 3,794.00

YETT, ANTHONY (119270)
050515 1 Invoice EQUIPMENT 05/05/2015 147.00 01.21.471.15

Total YETT, ANTHONY (119270): 147.00

ZARNOTH BRUSH WORKS INC. (212)
0154592 1 Invoice SWEEPER 04/16/2015 128.25 01.41.613.11

Total ZARNOTH BRUSH WORKS INC. (212): 128.25

Grand Totals: 456,113.76

Report GL Period Summary

Vendor number hash: 10091214
Vendor number hash - split: 12013812
Total number of invoices: 130
Total number of transactions: 187

Terms Description Invoice Amount Net Invoice Amount

Open Terms 456,113.76 456,113.76

Grand Totals: 456,113.76 456,113.76

Page 39 of 39


	00.00 Agenda 05.11.15xxx
	00.0178 Minutes cc042715
	01.0180 Budget Amendment
	Budget Amendment
	Derailment Cost Recovery
	checks
	checks 2
	checks 3

	BA16-01
	FY16 Master List

	BA16-01
	FY16 Master List

	02.0181 ARC Agreement
	City Council Letter
	Contract for Summer Activities Service

	03.0182 Turner Hall Project Agreement
	Turner Hall Project Agreement
	Turner Hall Project Agreement
	Addendum B


	04.0183 Tim Wuebben Residency
	05.0184 Generator Maintenance Contract
	06.0185 Employee Appointments
	07.0186 Warrants 05.11.15



